Full Name: Dr Hafiz Muhammad Sikandar Ahmad

Designation (Assistant Professor)

School of Business, Entrepreneurship and Professional Development

Email Address:

Muhammad.sikandar@paf-iast.edu.pk

drhmsahmad@gmail.com

https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=fbOAQzgAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao



Biography

Dr. Hafiz Muhammad Sikandar Ahmad is PhD in the field of Business Administration from the University of Central Punjab, Lahore. He holds MPhil's Degree in Human Resource Management from the Superior University Lahore and Master's degree in Public Administration from the Government College University Faisalabad, Pakistan. His research interest includes Human Resource Management, Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), Research Methodology and Methods, Qualitative Research, Case Study Research, Thematic Analysis and Esports Management. He has publications in international journals. He has diverse experience of teaching, research, training, and administration, working in multiple sectors, corporate industry, educational organizations and National Olympic Committee (NOC) of Pakistan.

Education (Last Two Academic Details)

Completion Date: 27-6-2023

Degree title: Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration

Organization Name: Faculty of Management Sciences, The University of Central Punjab Lahore

Completion Date: 21-9-2017

Degree title: Master of Philosophy in Human Resource Management

Organization Name: The Superior University Lahore

Experience

From Year 2024- current

Designation: Assistant Professor

Institute Name: Pak-Austria Fachhochschule Institute of Applied Sciences and Technology

From Year Nov 2022 - Feb 2024

Designation: Consultant | Director Admin & Coordination

Institute Name: Pakistan Olympic Association

From Year Sep 2019 - Dec 2022

Designation: Doctoral Research Fellow

Institute Name: University of Central Punjab, Lahore

Projects & Awards

Year: 2013

Award Title: Indigenous Scholarship, MPhil Leading to PhD

Awarding Institute Name: Higher Education Commission, Pakistan

Patent & Publications

Ahmad, H. M. S., & Dogar, M. N. (2021). Sustainable human resource management: literature look over. Indian Journal of Economics and Business, 20(4), 905-918. https://scholar.google.com/scholar?cluster=14364970078942286910&hl=en&as_sdt=0,5

HMS Ahmad, S Sattar, DS Khan 2021. Why does employees Cyberloafing? Indian Journal of Economics and Business, 3 (Special issue, 2021), 1954-1962. <u>View article (google.com)</u>